MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 6th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (3rd Sitting) of 2020-2021 held on 30.06.2020 at 3:00 pm through VC (Microsoft Teams).

.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.
4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member Member

Sr. Scientist, NEERI.
5. Shri P.K. Mirashe,
Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

The Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

The Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed to start the proceeding of the meeting.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No	. 7		•	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000011215	Jawaharlal Nehru Medical college, Sawangi (Meghe), Wardha	APPROVED Combined consent and BMW authorizatio n	Up to 31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has submitted application for Combined consent and BMW authorization for 1525 nos. of Beds and for plot area 54135 M² and total BUA 47627 M² Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to call report about applicability of Environment Clearance, to stop operation of captive incinerator and to obtain membership of CBMWTSDF. Committee further noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance dated 23rd Jan, 2020 and BNH certificate. Also provided ETP & STP for the treatment trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent dispose on land for gardening. PP has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant Combined consent and BMW authorization for the period up to 31.08.2021, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit the BGs as per HCEs BG regime. 2. Also as per the EC condition, BG of Rs. 1.93 Cr shall be submitted towards effective implementation of the EMP comprising remediation plan and Natural and Community Resource augmentation Plan. 3. PP shall fallow the protocol of COVID-19.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000021879	M/s. Mandhana Dyeing, Unit-II, Plot No. C-3 MIDC, Tarapur Palghar	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.12.2020	 4. PP shall not use/operate captive incinerator for incineration of BMW. Consent shall be issued after verification of installation of primary ETP, after receipt of valid BNH certificate, copy of annual returns of BMW and receipt of additional consent fees, if any This case was discussed in the CAC meeting dated 04.05.2020 and approved.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029986	M/s. Vijay Associates (Wadhwa), S. No.37/1, 37/2,37/3,37/4,37/ 5,37/6,37/7,37/8,3 7/9,37/10,37/11,37 /12,37/13- 283- at,Village Dhokali, Tal & Dist Thane	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for residential construction project on total plot area of 52,797.52 M² and Total construction BUA of 1,60,849.46 M². It was also noted that this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent with stop work due to start of construction activity (construction of one building is completed and ready for possession, Construction of building no 2 is in progress, Stilt+podium+1st floor is completed) without obtaining amended EC and subsequently Board has issued the SCN. Committee further noted that PP has submitted the compliance report which is not satisfactory as the PP has not stopped the construction activity in spite of issuance of stop work order & continued the construction activity. In view of above, it was decided not to consider the consent to establish & issue final refusal for consent to establish.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000035686	SMBT Institute of Medical Sciences and Research Center's SMBT Hospital, Nandihills, Dhamangaon	NOT APPROVED Combine consent and BMW authorization		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine consent and BMW authorization and same was discussed in earlier CAC and not approved due to completion of construction work without obtaining Environment Clearance. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted request letter stating that they are in the process of obtaining Environmental Clearance and seek time period. Being HCE & COVID period, it was decided to grand Combine consent and BMW authorization for 650 Beds by imposing standard conditions and BGs as per the HCE BG regime and following conditions; 1. PP shall submit Environmental clearance copy to the Board office before issue of consent. 2. Refer the case to Environment Department as violation case.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074991	Ichalkaranji Power Ioom Mega Cluster Ltd. (Signal Stake Holder Company - Kallappanna Awade Co - op.), Phase II, Sector B, Plot No. 1 to 7 Shri Laxmi Co - operative Industrial Estate Ltd. Hatkanangle	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate and same was discussed in earlier CAC and was not approved for non-completion of ETP work and to carry out detailed soil characteristics study / sub soil percolation / flow, etc. to estimate the carrying capacity of the soil. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted request letter regarding operation of commercial production with use of 50% treated effluent recycle and 50% for irrigation purposes and submitted copy of the soil testing report.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079705	M/s Raheja Universal (Pvt.) Ltd., Gen 2/1 C (part), D Plot No. Gen 2/1 C (part),	APPROVED . Renewal of consent	UP TO 31.08.2021	Committee also noted that, SRO Kolhapur has reported that the PP has not yet completed installation work of 1 st stage RO and MEE. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for non-compliance of consent to establish conditions especially non-completion of RO which is a basic requirement for treatment of waste water. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent (Part) for small & medium galas/units (Green Cat.) project. It was also noted that this case was discussed in previous CAC & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-operation of STP & discharging untreated domestic effluent into
		D Block, TTC Industrial area, MIDC, Navi Mumbai.	Consent		storm water drain, non-provision of organic waste converter followed by Composting facility and non-submission of BG of Rs. 25 Lakh. Subsequently Board has issued SCN. Committee further noted that PP has submitted the compliance report indicating that the operational problems of ETP have been corrected, along with present status of STP, provision of OWC, submission of BG, etc.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent (Part-I) for small & medium industrial galas (Green cat.) on total plot area of 1,09,584.47 M² & construction BUA of 56,585 M² out of total construction BUA of 2,55,400 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & Consent and submit the undertaking within 15 days in

Sr.	Application	Industry name and Address	Decision	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	on grant of consent	granted Upto	
					Boards prescribed format towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall operate the STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD 10 mg/l. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. 5. Every industrial units/Galas (Proposed/existing) shall obtain the consent to establish, operate/renewal separately from MPC Board before taking any effective steps for implementation of project. 6. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O &M of pollution control system and compliance of consent condition. Consent shall be issued after submission of; 1. Verification report in respect of present status of STP. 2. Additional consent fees, if any
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080871	Datta Meghe Medical College & Research Centre and Shalinitai Meghe Hospital, Khasra no. 245 and 246,	NOT APPROVED 1st Combined Consent to operate &		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combine consent and BMW authorization and same was discussed in earlier CAC and not approved due to non-completion of STP work. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted request letter stating that due to lockdown construction work of STP was delayed and to seek time period for the completion of the same.

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	on grant of consent	granted Upto	
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085315	Wanadongri , Tal- Hingan, Dist- Nagpur 3A composites India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B -32/1/1, MIDC	BMW Authorizatio n APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioni ng or up to 5 year	Considering HCF being dedicated essential services during current COVID-19 pandemic lockdown period, it was decided to keep this case in abeyance for three months and PP shall also install ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for colour coating of Aluminium coils- 6000 MT/A, by capacity utilization and Nil effluent generation and the said application was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to
		Ranjangaon, Village Dhoksangavi, Tal:- Shirur, Dist:- Pune		whichever is earlier	differ the case and ask the PP to explain the reason for Cr+6 exceedance and action plan to avoid the same. Committee also noted the PPs submission of action plan for the treatment of the Effluent with respect to Cr+6. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for colour coating of Aluminium coils- 6000 MT/A, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide Chromium recovery plant within six months 2. PP shall upgrade the ETP to treat Cr+6 within three months. 3. PP shall provide separate treatment for high TDS bearing effluent within three month and should not mix with STP outlet. 4. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions Consent shall be issued only after submission of Purchase Order for the provision of CR+6 treatment plant. Also PO must include treatment scheme and design details. The consent to establish will be held in abeyance, if the chrome treatment plant is not completed within 6 months.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088009	M/S. Western Coalfields Limited, Padmapur Open Cast Mine,Post- Padmapur,Tal & Dist.Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.09.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for open cast coal mine for 2.50 MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers are provided at CHP, Coal transportation Road, Coal Stockyard. Committee further noted that PP has not provided the STP for the treatment of domestic effluent. CAAQMS is not provided. Realtime coal ash analyzer is not provided. Not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2). NOC of CGWA is not submitted. JVS Results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period (i.e for six months) by forfeiting the BG towards noncompliance of consent conditions and towards exceedance of JVS AAQM results and by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall install CAAQMS within Six months. 2. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within six months period. 3. PP shall submit the NOC of CGWA within three months. 4. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine. 5. PP shall give technical details including design parameters of existing dust suppression system, their operational parameters and a plan for upgrading the same within 1 month. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090265	Vodafone Idea Business Services Limited, Plot No. B-2/1 MIDC, TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai, Dist. Thane	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 28/02/2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for IT Data Centre project having Total Plot Area of 20,000 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 19,864.70 Sq.m with change in name, increase in Capital Investment & increase in BUA. Committee also noted that, the increase in CI is due to upgradation at their premises viz. Environment Security equipment (CTV, Access control, IBMS etc.), upgradation of security facility, addition of cooling system, system spares & replacements, Thermal system installation, Portable Cafeteria for staff etc. The BUA is mentioned as per Occupancy certificate obtained from MIDC. Also submitted ROC for change in name. In view of above, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for IT Data Centre project having Total Plot Area of 20,000 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 19,864.70 Sq.m by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and excess remaining shall be discharged into Municipal sewer line.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090050	Kamptee Deep Open Cast Coal Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Village-Kamptee, Tal-Parseoni, Dist-Nagpur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2021	 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/ biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. 5. PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers. 6. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Coal Mine-2.0 MTPA with increase in Cl. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers provided at CHP, Coal transportation Road, Coal Stockyard. Obtained CGWA NOC. Committee further noted that PP has not provided the STP for treatment of domestic effluent, CAAQMS, Real-time coal ash analyzer, not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2) and JVS results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087450	Western Coalfields Limited, Ukni Opencast Mine, Po- Ukni, Tal- Wani, Dist- Yavatmal	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2021	towards exceedance of JVS AAQM results and top up with double the amount and by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall provide STP within six month period. 2. PP shall install CAAQMS within Six months. 3. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within six months period. 4. PP shall give the technical details including design parameters and the operational parameters of the existing dust suppression system and give a plan for upgradation of the same within 1 month. 5. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Coal Mine-2.20 MTPA with increase in Cl. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers are provided at CHP, Coal transportation Road, Coal Stockyard. Committee further noted that PP has not installed CAAQMS, Real-time coal ash analyzer, not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2), not submitted CGWA NOC and JVS results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting the BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions and towards exceedance of JVS AAQM results and top with double the amount and by imposing following conditions-

Number PCB-		consent	Upto	 PP shall install CAAQMS within Six months. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within six months period. PP shall give details of the existing dust suppression system including design parameters and operational efficiency and a plan for upgrading the same within one month. PP shall submit NOC from CGWA in 3 months. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine.
PCB-				 PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within six months period. PP shall give details of the existing dust suppression system including design parameters and operational efficiency and a plan for upgrading the same within one month. PP shall submit NOC from CGWA in 3 months.
PCB-	B I . II . I			
PCB-	D			Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any
ONSENT- 000091702	Dwarkadhish Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, 276 Sheware Satana	APPROVED Establish	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for the product Hand Sanitizer – 10 KL/D Committee also noted that existing distillery consent is valid up to 31.01.2021 and industry has not obtained permission from FDA. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for the product Hand Sanitizer – 10 KL/D by mixing and blending process and by imposing following conditions:
				Industry shall obtain permission from FDA before applying for consent to operate.
PCB- ONSENT- 000091610	ISMT LTD (TW), C-1 MIDC Nagapur Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.04.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Seamless Metal Tubes of Different diameter-4000 MT/M. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP of 35 CMD capacity and 2 nos. of RHF for which Mechanical Dust Collector with stack of height 30 meters provided. Wet scrubber provided
OI	NSENT-	NSENT- C-1 MIDC Nagapur	NSENT- C-1 MIDC Renewal of Consent	NSENT- C-1 MIDC Renewal of Consent

Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091573	Greta Energy Ltd., Plot No. A-28 MIDC Mul ,Tal- Mul,Dist- Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.12.2020	operation and JVS results of Air & Water are exceeding including AAQM results. In view of above, it was decided grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Seamless Metal Tubes of Different diameter-4000 MT/M, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs, 5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up BG Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall submit details of disposal of treated effluent and air pollution control systems and time bound programme for upgradation of pollution control systems including provision of secondary FES if necessary, within a month. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for the Biomass based thermal power plant 15 MW electricity generation. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP for trade effluent and ESP to Biomass fired boiler including dust collector at Silo. Also provided CEMS to stack attached to boiler. Committee further noted that as per earlier consent conditions PP has not submitted the APCS Performance audit report to Board. The JVS result of Stack Monitoring and AAQM are exceeded the consented standards. Also not submitted the actual disposal of Fly ash as per Fly Ash Notification.
	MPCB- CONSENT-	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091573 Unique and Address Address Greta Energy Ltd., Plot No. A-28 MIDC Mul ,Tal- Mul,Dist-	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091573 MPCB- CONSENT- Unique And Address Greta Energy Ltd., Plot No. A-28 MIDC Mul ,Tal- Mul,Dist- Chandrapur APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091573 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091573 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091573 MPCB- CONSENT- OLIVER A CONSENT WITH OLIVER

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091853	Gopani Iron & Power (I) Pvt Ltd., Plot No.A-22 Tadali Growth Centre, MIDC Chandrapur, Tal & Dist-Chandrapur	Deferred Renewal of consent with increase in CI		proportionate BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions and towards exceedance of JVS of AAQM & Stack Monitoring results and by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit the APCS Performance audit report within Six months. 2. PP shall submit the Action plan for proper disposal of Fly Ash/Bottom Ash as per Fly ash notification within one months. 3. PP shall submit the Action plan for up-gradation of air pollution control system provided to Boiler and Raw material & fly ash handling system so as to achieve the emission standards within two months. 4. PP shall submit top up BGs of double the amount within 15 days to the Board office. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with additional production of MS Billet-75000 MT/Annum by using waste MS scrap-1800 MT/M & sponge iron-6000 MT/M as a raw material & with increase in Cl. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance for Sponge Iron Plant and Power Plant only, Provided ETP for trade effluent. PP has provided ESP to Sponge iron Kiln, Bag filter to raw material and Products handling and storage area. Committee noted that the information contained in the CAC note needed to be updated and accordingly the case was deferred with a direction to resubmit with full details. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and resubmit with full details.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092063	Hoganas India Private Limited, D96/97 MIDC Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.06.2023	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Iron Powder, High Purity Iron Ingot, Iron & Ally Powder, Iron based Granules with decrease in CI. Industry has submitted justification that they have not included Pune Customer care center not included in CA certificate. Committee also noted that industry has provided STP for domestic effluent and JVS results of stack's are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Iron Powder, High Purity Iron Ingot, Iron & Ally Powder, Iron based Granules with decrease in CI., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. RO/SRO to assess the requirement of secondary fume extraction and report in a month.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092177	Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd., Plot No. G-60, MIDC Lote Parshuram Industrial Area,	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of 8,500 MT/M of Synthetic Organic Chemicals and inorganic products. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC, proposed to provide ETP and recycle 941 CMD treated effluent and discharge 351 CMD treated effluent to CETP for further treatment and disposal.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
19	мрсв-	Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri. Tata Consultancy	APPROVED	Up to	Committee further noted that in EC, ZLD condition is imposed at Sr. No. (I) in General condition and product wise effluent characteristic/load is not submitted. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal for non-submission of ZLD proposal as per EC condition and non-submission of product wise effluent characteristic/pollution load. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st
19	CONSENT- 0000090065	Services Ltd. (Olympus Bldg. No. 2), Village Patlipada, Plot No. C, Kavesar, Off Ghodbunder Road, Thane (W) Thane	Consent to 1st Operate	31.07.2022.	Operate for IT & ITES Activity - Software Consultancy Services in leased Olympus Bldg. No. 2 on plot area 58,679 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 1,03,880 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that developer M/s Roma Building has obtained EC, Consent to Establish & Consent to Operate for the above project. Developer has provided STP & bio-methanation plant. Committee further noted that CAC has approved grant of Consent to Establish to PP on 15/05/2020. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for IT & ITES Activity - Software Consultancy Services in leased Olympus Bldg. No. 2 on plot area 58,679 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 1,03,880 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall ensure proper O&M of STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		consent	Upto	 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc with water metering system and remaining shall be utilised on land for gardening and or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. PP shall treat wet garbage in Bio-Metahanation Plant provided by the Developer. M/s Tata Consultancy Services Ltd. & the developer M/s Roma Building both parties will be jointly & severally responsible for the operation and maintenance of the pollution control systems, and will be held equally responsible and liable for stringent action, in case, if JVS results exceeds Consented standards. PP shall provide bus transport facility for employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092173	M/s. MAN REALTORS AND HOLDINGS PVT. LTD (Proposed Redevelopment of existing building	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to Commissioni ng of the project or 5 years	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Redevelopment of 5 Nos of towers (MHADA) project having Total plot area of 13,458.14 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 1,35,219.83 Sq.m Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP and Composting facility.

Sr. No.	Application	Industry name and Address	Decision	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
NO.	Unique Number	and Address	on grant of consent	granted Upto	
		no. 159 to 172) Survey No: 236-A, C.T.S No: 194A/9/1(Pt), 194A/9/3 & 194A/9/4 Ghatkoper, of Pant Nagar MHADA Layout situated at Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai		whichever is earlier.	 In view of above, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Redevelopment of 5 Nos of towers (MHADA) project having Total plot area of 13,458.14 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 1,35,219.83 Sq.m by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc with water metering system and remaining shall be utilised on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. 5. Consent is issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017. 6. PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers. 7. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091972	JSW Cement Limited., Village- Khar Karavi, P.O - Gadab Tal-Pen, Dist-Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.07.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI to manufacture Portland Slag Cement / Ground Granulated Blast Furnace Slag Cement) - 1.7 Million MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment clearance and provided 2 nos. of bag houses to Grinding Mill and Cement Mill, Bag filters to Material Handling section, Product silo section & Packing Section. Committee further noted that as per conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance, PP has not provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent and Periodic monitoring of Ground water is not undertaken and results to ascertain the change in quality of water is not submitted. The details of conveying system provided for slag handling is not submitted. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one term only by forfeiting the proportionate BG towards noncompliance of consent conditions and non-operation of CAAQMS regularly and by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide the STP within Six months. 2. Periodic monitoring of Ground water shall be undertaken, and results shall be submitted to the Board regularly. 3. PP shall submit the details of Slag Conveying system within 15 days. 4. PP shall operate & maintain the CAAQMS and CEMS regularly. 5. PP shall submit top up BG of double the amount towards O & M of Pollution control system and compliance of Consent and EC conditions

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	on grant of	granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	Number	and Address	consent	Upto	
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092142	Nhava Sheva Business Park Pvt. Ltd JNPT SEZ, Plot no. 406, JNPT SEZ Area Phase I Tal. Uran Dist. Raigad	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish.	SCN for Refusal	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for activity of "Free Trade Warehousing Zone (FTWZ) at SEZ of JNPT", at Plot No. 406, JNPT SEZ area, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad having Total plot area of 1,79,701.46 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 1,01,291.701 Sq.mts. Committee also noted that the proposed operations at the site are Transportation, Handling of Cargo, Warehousing, Knitting/Assembly, Packing, Printing/Labelling. Also the tentative Product mix list to be stored/handled given by the PP as Electronics & Telecom, Chemicals, Medical Equipment & Instruments, Metals & Minerals, Retail & Apparels, Food & Beverages, Machinery & Components, Plastic & Products, Pharma & Life Sciences. Committee has also noted that, Board has already granted Consent to Establish to JNPT on the same plot. Further
23	мрсв-	Jawahar Shetkari	APPROVED	31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has not submitted Amendment in EC for name change. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent to Establish.
23	CONSENT- 0000092225	Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 315/7 to 315/15, 925/9 Yalgud- Hupari Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur	Renewal of Consent	31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 12000 TCD & 28.5 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, Unit has provided ETP & ESP as APC with Online monitoring system. Further noted that JVS of ETP outlet and Source emission are within consented limits In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 12000 TCD & 28.5 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 15 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation

^{6&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 7) dtd. 30.06.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	on grant of	granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	u	consent	Upto	
					 and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. Unit shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards not to carry excess crushing than consented quantity.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092284	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S.S.K. Ltd., Kagal, [Distillery Unit], 157, 159, 160, 161, 172, 186, Tal. Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 7050 TCD & 28 MW Co Generation unit. Committee also noted that, Unit provided ETP & ESP as APC with Online monitoring system. Further noted that JVS of ETP outlet and Source emission are within consented limit. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 7050 TCD & 28 MW Co Generation unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 15 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. PP shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 50 Lakh towards not to carry out excess crushing than consented quantity.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092287	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S.S.K. Ltd., Kagal, [Distillery Unit], 157, 159, 160, 161, 172, 186, Tal. Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with first consent to operate	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal for 60 KLPD Molasses Base distillery and 30 KLPD Ethanol. Committee also noted that, PP also applied separately for Ethanol plant from 30 KLPD to 60 KLPD vide UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000092690 for which unit has already obtain C to E on 10.10.2019. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses based Distillery and 30 KLPD Ethanol Plant along with 1st operate of Ethanol plant of additional 30 KLPD capacity, by imposing following conditions;

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	on grant of	granted	
	Number		consent	Upto	
					 Unit shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. Unit shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards not to carry out excess production than consented quantity.
26	MPCB-	Shree Someshwar Sahakari Sakhar	APPROVED	Commissioni	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for
	CONSENT-	Karkhana Ltd.,	Consent to	ng of Unit or	expansion form 30 KLPD to 60 KLPD i.e by 30 KLPD Molasses
	0000092124	100, 101 & 102	Establish for	5 years	base distillery. Committee also noted that, PP has provided
		Someshwarnagar Baramati	expansion	whichever is earlier	Reboiler, Bio Methanation followed by Bio Composting to achieve ZLD.
					Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide MEE &
					Incineration Boiler for total 60 KLPD Distillery to achieve ZLD.
					In view of above it was decided to grant consent to Establish for
					expansion from 30 KLPD to 60 KLPD Molasses based distillery by imposing EC, ZLD and following conditions;
					PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions.
					PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion of the project prior to obtaining Environmental clearance.
					3. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation
					Department for use of ground water/Surface water prior to applying for 1st operate for expansion.
27	MPCB-	M/s	APPROVED	31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent
	CONSENT-	Venkateshkrupa	Renewal of		for 4900 TCD Sugar unit. Also noted that, Unit has provided ETP
	0000092449	Sugar Mills Ltd, 204,205,206,219,2	Consent		& Wet scrubber as APC with Online monitoring system. Further noted that JVS of ETP outlet are within consented limit.
		204,205,206,219,2	Consent		noted that 3v3 of LTF oddet are within consented little.

^{6&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 7) dtd. 30.06.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	reamsor	6 Jategaon (Bk.) Shirur	COMOCIA		In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 4900 TCD Sugar unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. It was also decided to encash the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh & Rs. 2.5 Lakh which were forfeited as per earlier CAC decision and consent condition.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092363	Dr. Vasantrao Pawar Medical College, Hospital & Research Centre, Vasantdada Nagar, Adgaon, Dist: Nashik	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 30.09.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 1000 nos of beds and for total plot area 1,96,256 sq.mtrs and BUA - 30,144.95 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage. The treated effluent disposed on land for gardening. Obtained BNH certificate and has membership of CBMWTSDF.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide primary ETP within a month. 2. PP shall submit BG's as per HCE's BG regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of details of BMW generation, annual returns in form II, Environment Statement, BG
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092478	Gateway Hotel, Plot no. P 17 - MIDC and 11 and 11G - Shrawan	APPROVED Renewal of consent with	UP TO 31.05.2023	details and additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with amalgamation of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for Hotel activity with Swimming pool, laundry & Banquet Hall.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number	CIDCO Ambad - Nashik	amalgamation of 1st C to O for expansion	Upto	It was also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with amalgamation of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for Hotel activity with Swimming pool, laundry & Banquet Hall on total plot area of 55740.40 M² (12394.40 - CIDCO and 43346- MIDC) & total construction BUA of 15632.10 M² (8010 - CIDCO and 7622.10 - MIDC) with total rooms 148 Nos (70 + 78) by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP & ETP to achieve treated sewage/effluent standard for parameter BOD 10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092584	JSW Steel Ltd, Jetty, Salav Murud, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of consent for operation of captive jetty	Up to 30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for operation of captive jetty (Dimension 235 X 15 Mtrs) for material handling purpose only. i.e. Iron Ore, Pallets/Lumps/Coal/Fine and products materials.

^{6&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 7) dtd. 30.06.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
			at Salav Raigad		Committee also noted that, PP has provided dust suppression and extraction system to control fugitive emissions arising at unloading sections. Further noted that all the raw materials transported from jetty to main plant through conveyor belt. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit action plan within a month about installation of closed screw conveyor system at Jetty for unloading of material. 2. PP shall restrict the total material handling capacity as per EC. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC and consent conditions. 4. The material including coal from the jetty shall be removed using closed system to control dust/ fugitive emissions. 5. PP shall ensure adequate dust suppression system including water sprinkling arrangement and shall be maintained during loading of material. 6. The entire operation of material handling shall be done in an Environmentally Sound Manner and carry out monitoring of ambient air quality as per guidelines of the Board. Consent shall be issued after receipt of annual return, environmental statement and additional consent fees, if any.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092690	Shree Chhatrapati Shahu S.S.K. Ltd., 160/2 Kagal	APPROVED 1st operate	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for Ethanol plant from 30 KLPD to 60 KLPD for which unit has obtain C to E on 10.10.2019.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
32	-	Garware Industriees Limited, Gut No. 374, 376 and 378 Aurangabad-Pune Road, Tal. Gangapur, Dist. Aurangabad – 431 133.	_	Up to 30.09.2022.	Committee also noted that, PP has also applied for Renewal of 60 KLPD Molasses base distillery unit with 30 KLPD Ethanol plant vide UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000092287. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for additional 30 KLPD Ethanol plant with application of Renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses based Distillery vide UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000092287. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Operate for change in fuel pattern and amalgamation with existing Consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish for change in fuel pattern for alternate fuel LPG or Furnace Oil for existing 2 nos. of FO fired Thermic fluid heaters. Committee further noted that industry has provided STP and 29 CMD trade effluent sent to ETP of sister concern company M/s Garware Polyester Ltd., S. Nos. 9, 10/1, 10/2, MIDC Walunj for treatment & disposal.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for change in fuel pattern for alternate Fuel LPG or Furnace Oil for existing 2 nos. of FO fired Thermic fluid heaters and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions; 1. Both the industry M/s Garware Industries Ltd. and M/s Garware Polyester Ltd. will be held equally and jointly

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092662	The Malegaon Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 281,282 Shivnagar, Baramati.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Upto 31.07.2021	responsible for operation & maintenance of ETP to achieve Consented standards. In case, if JVS result exceeds Consented standards, action will be initiated against both industry. 2. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. 3. The Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent No. Format 1.0/BO/CACCell/UAN No. 0000076910/ R/12th CAC-2001002035 dtd. 30/01/2020 valid up to 30/09/2022. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 4000 TCD & 21 MW Co-generation. Committee also noted that, industry has provided ETP & ESP as APC with Online monitoring system and JVS of ETP outlet are within consented limits. Committee further noted that there was a NGT matter OA no.
					555/2019 regarding pollution of Nira River by surrounding industry and accordingly vide NGT order dated 03.12.2019 RO Pune office has issued direction dtd. 13.02.2020 under section 33A and imposed Environmental Compensation of Rs. 21,90,000/-
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 4900 TCD Sugar unit subject to an order passed or may be

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092681	Siddhi Sugar & Allied ind. Ltd., 262 village. Ujana, Taluka Ahmedpur, Dist Latur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2021 (After submission of requisite consent fee)	passed by the Hon'ble NGT in application no. OA no. 555/2019 or in the related matter, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards provision of CPU. 3. Unit shall comply with all directions of Hon'ble NGT issued from time to time Committee noted that the PP has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Bio-methanation followed by multiple effect evaporation followed ATFD dryer for making potash rich organic fertilizer for treatment of spent wash. Also provided 2 nos. of lagoon of capacity 10 days, 20 days respectively for the storage of spent wash with HDPE lining. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		consent	Upto	
					2. Industry shall submit justification towards increased in CI within a month.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090819	ACC Limited., Plot No 1, Ghugus Industrial Area, MIDC, Tal & District- Chandrapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion in existing project for installation of Facility for pre and co processing of Wastes (HW and Non-HW)	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion in existing project for installation of facility for preprocessing and co-processing of Wastes (HW and Non-HW). Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment clearance and Consent for Existing Cement Industry and Power Plant. Provided ETP, STP and air pollution control system to Cement unit and Power Plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion in existing project for installation of facility for preprocessing and co processing of Wastes (HW and Non-HW) by imposing following conditions to submit desired information within a month 1. PP shall submit Detail Project Report of Pre and Co Processing of Wastes. 2. PP shall submit Layout of the proposed plant showing all pollution control system.
					 PP shall submit the Characteristics of waste (HW & Non HW) proposed to utilize as fuel for co-processing. PP shall submit the details about HW & Non-Hazardous solid Waste handling, storage and feeding system.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092455	Nira Bhima Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, 340,341,344,345,3 46,347,34 At.:	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD & 18 MW Co Generation unit. Committee also noted that, Unit provided ETP & Wet scrubber as APC with Online

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Shahajinagar, PO: Redni Indapur			monitoring system. Committee further noted that JVS of ETP outlet are within consented limits. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD & 18 MW Co Generation unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 15 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092485	Nira Bhima Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, 340,341,344,345,3 46,347,348 At.: Shahajinagar, PO: Redni, Tal.: Indapur, Dist.: Pune Indapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2021	consented standards. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee also noted that, PP provided Bio-digester followed by Bio-Composting to achieve ZLD. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery, by imposing following conditions;
					 Unit shall submit/extend Bank guarantee of Rs. 05 Lakh submitted for compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092239	Fabtech Sugar Ltd. Distillery Division, 651.671 Nadur Mangalwedha	APPROVED Establish & operate	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish & Operate for manufacturing of Hand sanitizer 10000 lit/day. Committee also noted that, Existing Molasses base distillery unit provided Bio-digester, MEE & Bio-composting facility to achieve Zero liquid discharge.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
39	MPCB- CONSENT-	Dalmia Bharat Sugar and	APPROVED	31.08.2021	In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish & Operate for mfg. Hand Sanitizer by mixing and blending only. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD & 18 MW Co Generation unit. Committee also
	0000092771	Industries Ltd., 1746,1748 to 1756 Asurle-Porle, Tal.Panhala, Dist.Kolhapur,	Renewal of Consent		noted that, Unit provided ETP & Wet scrubber as APC with Online monitoring system. Further noted that JVS of ETP outlet are within consented limits.
		Panhala			In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD & 18 MW Co Generation unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs shall be forfeited for JVS
					exceedance and top-up BG of Rs. 10 lakh shall be submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
					PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system with action plan for proper operation and maintains with in period of 3 months.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092328	Excel Industries Ltd., Plot No. D-9, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal.	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion	Up to 31.01.2023.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion (part) and amalgamation with existing Consent.
		Khed, Dist.	(Part) & Amalgamation		Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC, Consent to Establish, provided ETP and proposed 100% recycle of additional 167 CMD industrial effluent and 9 CMD domestic effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion (Part).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion (part) and amalgamation with existing Consent for increasing mfg. quantity of 5 Nos. of existing products, mfg. of 16 Nos. of new products, by-product Hydrochloric Acid - 43,000 MT/A, R&D and Pilot Plant for Industrial Chemicals, Intermediates & Pharmaceuticals- 60 MT/A as per EC by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance dtd. 31/07/2019. 2. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards and 100% recycle 176 CMD treated effluent for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes etc. and restrict discharge of 148 CMD treated effluent to CETP for further treatment & disposal. 3. The spent solvent generated in the process shall be recycled and reused back into process. 4. Details of proposed sale of by product hydrochloric Acid to be submitted. 5. Industry shall ensure that as per CPCB guidelines, OCEMS is installed with connectivity to CPCB/ MPCB Servers. 6. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of SRO's verification report about completion of plant erection work for expansion products including total duration of erection work.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
44	MPCB-	Indian Oil	APPROVED	Un to	Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate No. Format 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 32442 & 38842/5th CAC-1811001364 dtd. 28/11/2018.
41	CONSENT- 0000092574	Corporation Ltd., Plot no 08 JNPT Terminal, Plot No. 08, Nhava Sheva, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad.	Renewal of Consent with amendment s	Up to 30.04.2025	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Storage and Handling of Petroleum Products in 11 Nos. of Tanks with total capacity of 1,06,809.37 KL. Committee also noted the NIL effluent generation from industrial activities.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Storage and Handling of Petroleum Products in 11 Nos. of Tanks with total capacity of 1,06,809.37 KL by imposing the following conditions; 1. All A-Class Hydrocarbon Storage tanks shall be provided with floating roof with primary & secondary seal mechanism above ground tanks and for underground tanks vent should be provided with breather wall and activated carbon adsorbent system. 2. A leak detection system should be established to detect leaks through a tank bottom conventional system includes inspection port, inventory control, manual gauging and inspection wells. 3. Storage tanks should be equipped with overflow alarms and automatic shutoff valves to prevent overflow as per OISD guidelines. 4. Industry shall use vapour balancing trucks with submerged arm loading system for transportation of Petroleum

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092870	Unichem Laboratories Limited, Plot No. 99, MIDC Area, Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad – 402 116.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion & change in product-mix	Up to Commissioni ng or 5 year whichever is earlier.	products or Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapour collection and treatment system. 5. Industry shall treat tank bottom sludge by using Bioremediation process. 6. Industry shall obtain necessary permission from PESO for storage & handling of Petroleum Products. 7. Industry shall ensure that Oil Water Separator is provided in storm water drain to arrest oil spillage during handling. 8. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion & change in product-mix. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion & change in product-mix. Committee further noted that existing ETP have adequate capacity to treat 49 CMD additional effluent that will be generated from expansion and treated effluent will be 100% recycled to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion & change in product-mix as per EC dtd. 25/03/2020 for reduction in mfg. quantity of 2 Nos. of existing API and Intermediate products, increase in in mfg. quantity of 16 Nos. of existing products, discontinuing 2 Nos. of products and mfg. of 15 Nos. of new products with increase in total mfg. quantity from 377.77 MT/M to 500 MT/M by imposing the following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092475	United Spirits Limited, 7/A Parmori Dindori	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioni ng of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier	 Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle the treated effluent for cooling tower make up, firefighting and utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD. Industry shall ensure the provision of IP Camera with night vision and its connectivity to the Board Servers as per CPCB guidelines. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of detail of disposal path of existing & proposed treated effluent. Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for manufacturing of Potable liquor, Electricity generation through Solar Panel and through Biogas Engine of capacity 1620 KL/M, 0.99MW, 0.45MW respectively. Committee also noted that Existing consent is valid up to 31.08.2022 and industry has provided online monitoring system. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to produce Potable liquor- 1620 KL/M by blending and bottling and no fermentation, Electricity generated through Solar Panel - 0.995 MW and Electricity generated through Biogas Engine of capacity- 0.45 MW, by imposing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued only after verification of Bottling plant and Biogas plant details.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092321	MITC Rolling Mills Pvt Ltd., B-2/1 & B-2/2 MIDC, PAlkhed Road, Dindori, Nashik	AAPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.06.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent with amalgamation of C to O for expansion. Also noted that the existing consent is valid for manufacturing of billets-9500 MT/M, Alloy casting-410 MT/M, TMT bar-12500 MT/M. Also noted that the Industry has applied for expansion and consent to establish which was approved in CAC dated 03.03.2020 for billets 3000 MT/M. PP has obtained EC for billets- 15000 MT/M and MS Bar-15000 MT/M. Committee also noted that the induction furnaces are equipped with bag filters, ducting and stack height 30 Mtr. Also the induction furnaces at alloy manufacturing plant are equipped with ventury scrubber and stack height 30 mtr. Gasifier and reheating furnace are equipped with ventury scrubber and stack height 30 Mtr. Also provided 50 CMD capacity STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of billet 12500 MT/M, Alloy steel casting 410 MT/M, TMT bar round and others 12500 MT/M by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 7 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall install secondary fume extraction system within 6 months and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same. 3. By forfeiting proportionate BG, if JVS exceeds the consented standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
45	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004146	Angre Port Private Ltd., Sande Lavgan Village, Dist. Ratnagiri	NOT APPROVED Amendment		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent to include handling of coal, chemicals and other products. Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent upto 30.09.2022 for handling of steel, sugar, electronic goods. Further noted that, PP has not provided STP, not provided water sprinkling arrangement to material loading/unloading section and storage area and also not submitted details of the chemicals which will be handled. In view of above it was decided to refuse amendment for noncomplying consent conditions and in absence of details as mentioned above.
46	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004609	JSW Jaigarh Port Ltd., Village Jaigad, Dist. Ratnagiri	Deferred Amendment		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent for handling of LPG - 2.0 MTPA at port and addition of the H.W. qty of port reception facilities. Committee also noted that, PP is having consent for handling of various type of materials which is valid up to 31.08.2024. further noted that the PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for expansion of jetties with inclusion of handling of LPG -2.0 Million TPA. Committee noted that PP has also obtained consent to establish for expansion including putting up an LNG terminal. Committee therefore desired to know the present status of the implementation of the project under implementation and cargo being presently handled including detailed water budget. CAC directed that the matter be put up with this information.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Review Ite	m		<u> </u>	
1		M/s. Courtyard Real Estate Pvt. Ltd., (Formerly known as Raghuleela Leasing & Construction Pvt. Ltd.)	Not Approved Time for submission of verification report from competent authority in respect of the project location is not falls under Eco Sensitive Zone.		Committee noted that the case 1 st C to O (Part-I) was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was approved with condition that the PP shall the verification report of competent authority towards project site does not falls under Eco Sensitive Zone, prior to issuance of consent. Committee further noted the PP's request for issuance of consent subject to submission of verification report from competent authority towards the project site does not falls under Eco Sensitive zone within 3 to 4 months. It was decided not to consider the PP's request for issuance of consent subject to submission of verification report from competent authority towards the project site is not falls under Eco Sensitive zone.
2		Karanja Terminal & Logistics Pvt Ltd., Karanja creek, Chanje Village, Tal- Uran, Dist: Raigad	APPROVED Consent to establish for handling of coal	Up to commissioni ng or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that the PP has applied for grant of consent for coal handling capacity of port to accommodate 4000Dwt barges as per Environmental Clearance. Committee also noted that the application made for renewal of consent was discussed in the CAC meeting and was consider for Multipurpose Terminal Facility of 400 mtr water front consisting of Containers, Iron and Steel in Coil and bundies, plates and fabricates sections with average capacity for barge unloading of 3000 to 4000 MT and boat / Yatch parking facility without handling of coal at the port with a condition that the request for additional handling of coal at port will be consider separately after

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					obtaining details of air pollution control system and situation on ground.
					Committee further noted the PP's request letter dated 02.06.2020 with respect to CAC decision for grant of consent for handling of coal as an additional activity at the Jetty and submitted EMP plan for the same. Also noted that, the PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for Multipurpose Terminal and ship repair Facility and proposes to handle coal at Jetty.
					The Environmental Clearance dated 21/8/2013 is for 2 Cargo berths to accommodate 4000 Dwt barges and Environment Management Plan is about handling of Container berth and iron and steel cargo. here is ambiguity whether coal handling is covered under EIA which is thereafter reflected Environmental Clearance, as the environment clearance refers to the mitigation measures in the Environment Management plan.
					In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for coal handling at two berths with barge capacity of up to 4000 dwt, subject to obtaining clarification from MoEF&CC whether handling of coal is included in the current EC OR by getting EC amendment by imposing following conditions;
					 Total material handling capacity including coal shall be as per EC and as per the current jetty length that is approved in C to O. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of EC and consent conditions.
					3. The coal from the jetty shall be removed using closed system to control dust / fugitive emissions and shall meet the standards that may be prescribed

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 The side wall of 5 m height shall be provided and for the dust suppression, water sprinkling arrangement of water pressure of minimum 4 Kg/cm shall be maintained during loading of coal on the trucks at coal storage yard. The entire operation of coal handling shall be done with operating dust and wind suppression equipment and monitoring of ambient air quality as per guidelines of the Board. The handling of coal shall be done as per the Environmentally Sound Management
					The quantity of Coal to be handled will be assessed based on the stockyard size, maximum permissible safe height, dwell time, mode of evacuation and the capacity of roads to evacuate the traffic induced. stockyard size and breakeven capacity of the approach Road Consent shall be issued after receipt of clarification from MoEFCC and additional consent fees, if any.
3		Matrix Fine Sciences Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-8, MIDC Paithan, Aurangabad.	DEFERRED Amendment in Consent to Establish		Committee noted that Board has granted Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of Aluminium Hydroxide/ Alumina Hydrate/ Pseudoboehmite Alumina/ Despersible Alumina and its derivatives, Sodium Sulphate, Carnosic Acid(Oil/ Powder), Ursolic Acid, Rosemary Essential, Rosemarinic Acid subject to condition of obtaining amendment in Environment Clearance for inclusion of proposed products.
					Committee also noted the PP's request for reviewing earlier CAC decision and grant amendment for waiver of EC condition. However not submitted material balance of Ursolic Acid & Carnosic Acid due to which unable to take the decision.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to defer industry's request and put up in next CAC along with material balance of all CTE products.
4		M/s Ratnagiri Gas & Power Pvt Ltd. A/P: Anjanvel, Taluka: Guhagar, District: Ratnagiri	APPROVED Consent to establish for installation of Sea Water Desalination Plant	Commissioni ng of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	Committee noted that Earlier PP had applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to install Sea Water Desalination Plant. The case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 05.06.2020 and it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to install Sea Water Desalination Plant by imposing CRZ clearance condition. Committee further noted that industry vide letter dated dtd. 23/06/2020 has requested to withdraw the condition of CRZ Clearance for consent to establish of Sea Water desalination plant as the site is located away from the nearest coastal shoreline by 1.1 Km. In view of above it is decided to withdraw the condition of CRZ Clearance for consent to establish of Sea Water desalination plant.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.